Appendix D

From:Patterson, Bob
Sent:Tue, 22 Nov 2022 14:50:18 +0000

Tol—.

Subject:RE: TAVERNAKI BISTRO_18 GREAT GEORGE ST LS1_VARIATION PREM03239
Good afternoon Elliott,

Thanks again for the reply, and your points are noted.

Good afternoon Emma / LCC ELS:

Please refer to the chain of emails below, sent between the premises licence holder and myself on
behalf of West Yorkshire Police regarding this application, amounting to agreement on an amendment
and the addition of a number of conditions.

| understand Elliott may have already forwarded something on to you already, however, | wish to
formally sign off the involvement of West Yorkshire Police in this process, by saying if the amendment is
made to the application and the agreed conditions are added to this premises licence if this application
is successful, then West Yorkshire Police have no representations to make with regards to this premises
licence variation.

For clarification then-

The agreed amendment to the application is to the [Jhours premises are open to the public(] (]

amended from Mon to Sat 1000-0600 & Sunday 1200-0600 as applied for, to Mon to Sat 1000-0000 &
Sunday 1200-0000.

&

The additional conditions are to be worded as follows [] (all existing conditions are to remain
intact as applied for by the premises licence holder)-

There will be a communication link in operation at the premises via radio to the police and other venues
in the city centre. The communication link will be operated to the guidance provided and all instructions
on use agreed. All reasonable police instructions provided via the link will be complied with, throughout
the entire opening hours of the premises to the public until 0000 every day, and also for deliveries until
0600 every day.



(To replace what is offered at section 16b of your application form, but Bacil radio is the current
communication link used in conjunction with West Yorkshire Police).

Indoor licensable activities including the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption [Jon[7the premises,
will only take place Monday to Saturday 1000-2330 and Sunday 1200-2330.

No outdoor licensable activities including the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption [Joff[7the
premises, will take place at all between these hours.

The provision of late-night refreshment from 2300 [Joff[7 the premises, and the sale by retail of alcohol
for consumption [Joff [ 7 the premises, will only take place between the hours of 2330-0600 every day.

In addition, the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption [Joff[] the premises between the hours
0f 2330-0600 every day, will only take place-

Where an accompanying order for food is also made,

b. In accordance with an [Jon-line delivery service [,
c. With no collections from the premises made available to customers using the [Jon-line delivery

service [,

The LJon-line delivery service []will operate as follows and at all times between the hours of
2330-0600 every day-

a. There will be no access to these licensed premises by members of the public, except for those
involved in the delivery of alcohol products which have been previously processed for despatch,

b. The premises licence holder / designated premises supervisor will adopt an age verification
policy throughout the whole process of operation, so that at any time, if customers are
unable to prove they are 18, then the supply of alcohol will be refused at the point of any
ordering procedure or facility and also on delivery,

c. The Premises Licence Holder / designated premises supervisor will ensure that any delivery service
engaged in the delivery of alcohol will operate a Challenge 21 proof of age scheme to be undertaken
at the point of delivery to any customer.

d. Inall cases,

(i) delivery will be made only to the address indicated on each respective order and
no other, details of which will be retained be the premises licence holder /
designated premises supervisor,



(ii) alcohol shall not be delivered to a person in a public place (e.g. a car park, a
street corner, a bus stop, a public park etc.),

(iii) delivery will be refused to any person who is, or who appears to be under the
influence of alcohol or drugs.

Hoping this is to your satisfaction.

Best regards

Mr Bob Patterson

Leeds District Licensing Officer
Leeds District Licensing Department
Leeds District HQ

Elland Road

LS11 8BU

Internal: None presently

External: None presently

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:

Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us
on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv




1.
2.

Subject: RE: TAVERNAKI BISTRO_18 GREAT GEORGE ST LS1_VARIATION PREM03239

Hi Mr Patterson

| have read your terms and conditions which | am happy to implement | have there for sent all the
information to the Leeds City council to get the changes.

Regards

Elliott

Subject: RE: TAVERNAKI BISTRO_18 GREAT GEORGE ST LS1_VARIATION PREM03239

Hello Mr. Elliot,

Thanks for your email reply, which is perfectly clear and what | was expecting to be honest.

So, on the basis of your reply and your variation application itself, I would now ask you to-

consider the following amendment to your application, and also
agree to other conditions being added to your licence on the variation of it.



Firstly regards the amendment, and specifically the [1hours premises are open to the public[], West

Yorkshire Police would say these hours should be amended from Mon to Sat 1000-0600 & Sunday 1200-
0600 as applied for, to Mon to Sat 1000-0000 & Sunday 1200-0000.

The reason being, at section 3 of your variation application form, you have said and | quote-

Llust to clarify from 12:00 am the Restaurant will close to the public and only open to customers using
the uber eats and Deliveroo platforms. (no collection option will be available to customers. Only

delivery). We will be offering delivery from 12PM [J

Therefore, if CIno collection[] is to be made available after 0000 (12:00am), then the premises does

not need to be open to the public after 0000, but the delivery of products can still take place from the
premises after 0000 until 0600.

On the basis of the details you have provided in your application, West Yorkshire Police would now ask
you to consider amending it as suggested above and for the reasons given, by contacting Leeds City
Council direct yourself.

Secondly, in relation to the conditions of your premises licence, you have clearly indicated, all the

existing conditions of your licence are to be maintained [ (section 15 of the variation application
form).

(Incidentally, the existing conditions in relation to CCTV require image retention for 31 days [J see

condition 19 [ and not 30 days as you state in this variation application [J section 16c. By your
indication to maintain ALL existing conditions 31 days will still apply therefore).

But, in light of your variation application, West Yorkshire Police would now ask you to agree to several
additional conditions being added to your licence, relevant to the changes you propose and with a view
to promoting the licensing objectives.

The additional conditions are to be worded as follows-



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

No outdoor licensable activities including the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption [Joff [7the
premises, will take place at all between the these hours.

The provision of late-night refreshment from 2300 LJoff ] the premises, and the sale by retail of alcohol
for consumption [Joff [ 7 the premises, will only take place between the hours of 2330-0600 every day.

In addition, the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption LJoff[] the premises between the hours
of 2330-0600 every day, will only take place-

Where an accompanying order for food is also made,
b. In accordance with an [Jon-line delivery service [,

c. With no collections made available to customers from the premises using the [Jon-line delivery

service [J.

The [Jon-line delivery service [Jwill operate as follows and at all times between the hours of
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

If you agree to the amendment and the additional conditions, please reply to this email to that effect,
and | shall then contact Leeds City Council to conclude the involvement of West Yorkshire Police in this
process.

If there is anything at all you are unsure of before agreeing, please do not hesitate to contact me
further.

I look forward to your reply in due course.

Best regards.

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

Hi Bob Patterson

Please find bellow your questions answered.

| intend to come back to you in due course, to agree a number of measures / conditions which will
concentrate on the aims why you have made this variation application.

But, in the meantime, could you answer the question below please.

You describe your premises in this application-



As a Olicensed restaurant which sells food and drink(d [ with food and drink in that order,

Tavernaki Bistro sells food and drinks as a restaurant. (YES)

There is an existing condition on your current licence, which requires you to maintain 40 covers, which
you do not intend to remove with this application,

With this application we don[]t need to intend to remove this as we will keep at our
maximum sitting which is 40people.

So, it would be fair to define that your premises are significantly C1food led[].

Our premises run as a restaurant serving soft drinks, alcohol beverages, and food. And also do
deliveries with our current opening times.

Therefore, the question is-

On the basis of the above points, am | right to assume, that orders for the delivery of alcohol for
consumption off the premises from 0000 to 0600 each day, will be accompanied by orders for food as
well?

| can confirm that all orders will be accompanied buy food orders.

If you could reply and answer the question as soon as you can, | can then put together the measures /
conditions which | will ask you to agree to.

| will await for your response and looking forward to implement your measures as well.

Kind Regards

N.Elliott



Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk

'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us
on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

Subject: TAVERNAKI BISTRO_18 GREAT GEORGE ST LS1_VARIATION PREM03239

Good afternoon Mr. Elliott,

| email you with regards to your recent variation application for Tavernaki Bistro sent to Leeds City
Council, which | am dealing with on behalf of West Yorkshire Police.

I intend to come back to you in due course, to agree a number of measures / conditions which will
concentrate on the aims why you have made this variation application.

But, in the meantime, could you answer the question below please.

You describe your premises in this application-

As a Olicensed restaurant which sells food and drink[d [ with food and drink in that order,

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

Enterprise House

St. Paullds Street

Leeds LS1 2LE

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






